

Program Documentation – License DocumentJanuary 2018

Contents

Copyright Notices	3
License Restrictions Warranty/Consequential Damages Disclaimer	3
Warranty Disclaimer	3
Restricted Rights Notice	3
Hazardous Applications Notice	3
Trademark Notice	4
Alpha and Beta Draft Documentation Notice	4
Revenue Recognition Notice	4
Beta Program Notice	5
Documentation Accessibility	5
Access to Oracle Support	5
Election to use GPL v2 / LGPL v2.1 instead of GPL v3 / LGPL v3 where applicable	5
Third Party Content, Products, and Services Disclaimer	5
One de Linux Lie anne Amne annu	•
Oracle Linux License Agreement	6
Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – S-CZ7.4.1.1 – Licensin	α
Notes	_
Introduction	11
	4-
Third-Party Commercial and Open Source Software	
Commercial Software	
Open Source Disclosure	
Appendix A: GNU Lesser General Public License, 2.1 (LGPL-2.1)	
APPENDIX B - GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPL-2.0)	
APPENDIX C - GNU General Public License, version 3 (GPL-3.0)	
APPENDIX D – Apache Public License	113

Copyright Notices

Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

License Restrictions Warranty/Consequential Damages Disclaimer

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or de-compilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

Warranty Disclaimer

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

Restricted Rights Notice

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, delivered to U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, shall be subject to license terms and license restrictions applicable to the programs. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

Hazardous Applications Notice

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Trademark Notice

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Xeon are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Opteron, the AMD logo, and the AMD Opteron logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

START OF NOTICES APPLICABLE TO ALPHA AND BETA PRE-RELEASES ONLY

The following notices apply to pre-release software only. The reader is required to sign a nondisclosure agreement prior to receiving or using this software:

Alpha and Beta Draft Documentation Notice

This documentation is in preproduction status and is intended for demonstration and preliminary use only. It may not be specific to the hardware on which you are using the software. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to this documentation and will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to the use of this documentation.

Revenue Recognition Notice

The information contained in this document is for informational sharing purposes only and should be considered in your capacity as a customer advisory board member or pursuant to your beta trial agreement only. It is not a commitment to deliver any material, code, or functionality, and should not be relied upon in making purchasing decisions. The development, release, and timing of any features or functionality described in this document remains at the sole discretion of Oracle.

This document in any form, software or printed matter, contains proprietary information that is the exclusive property of Oracle. Your access to and use of this confidential material is subject to the terms and conditions of your Oracle Software License and Service Agreement, which has been executed and with which you agree to comply. This document and information contained herein may not be disclosed, copied, reproduced, or distributed to anyone outside Oracle without prior written consent of Oracle. This document is not part of your license agreement nor can it be incorporated into any contractual agreement with Oracle or its subsidiaries or affiliates.

Beta Program Notice

ORACLE CONFIDENTIAL - For authorized use only. Do not distribute to third parties.

END OF NOTICES APPLICABLE TO ALPHA AND BETA PRE-RELEASES ONLY

Documentation Accessibility

For information about Oracle's commitment to accessibility, visit the Oracle Accessibility Program website at http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=docacc

Access to Oracle Support

Oracle customers have access to electronic support through My Oracle Support.

For information, visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=info or http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=trs if you are hearing impaired.

Election to use GPL v2 / LGPL v2.1 instead of GPL v3 / LGPL v3 where applicable

Oracle elects to use only the GNU Lesser General Public License version 2.1 (LGPL)/GNU General Public License version 2 (GPL) for any software where a choice of LGPL/GPL license versions are made available with the language indicating that LGPLv2.1/GPLv2 or any later version may be used, or where a choice of which version of the LGPL/GPL applies is unspecified. Where a choice is available between the GPL or the LGPL and any other license, and no specific election has been made with respect to that particular component, Oracle chooses the other license.

Third Party Content, Products, and Services Disclaimer

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information on content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services.

For components that reference the GNU General Public License (GPL), please find this license in the Appendix.

Oracle Linux License Agreement

We, us, our and Oracle refers to Oracle America, Inc. "You and Your" refers to the individual or entity that has acquired the Oracle Linux programs. Oracle Linux programs refers to the Linux software product which you have acquired. License refers to your right to use the Oracle Linux programs under the terms of this Agreement and the licenses referenced herein. This Agreement is governed by the substantive and procedural laws of the United States and the State of California and you and Oracle agree to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of, and venue in, the courts of San Francisco or Santa Clara counties in California in any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

We are willing to provide a copy of the Oracle Linux programs to you only upon the condition that you accept all of the terms contained in this Agreement. Read the terms carefully and indicate your acceptance by either selecting the Accept button at the bottom of the page to confirm your acceptance, if you are downloading the Oracle Linux programs, or continuing to install the Oracle Linux programs, if you have received this Agreement during the installation process. If you are not willing to be bound by these terms, select the Do Not Accept button or discontinue the installation process.

- 1. Grant of Licenses to the Oracle Linux programs Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Oracle grants to you a license to the Oracle Linux programs under the GNU General Public License version 2.0. The Oracle Linux programs contain many components developed by Oracle and various third parties. The license for each component is located in the licensing documentation and/or in the component's source code. In addition, a list of components may be delivered with the Oracle Linux programs and the Additional Oracle Linux programs (as defined below) or accessed online at http://oss.oracle.com/linux/legal/oracle-list.html. The source code for the Oracle Linux Programs and the Additional Oracle Linux programs can be found and accessed online at https://oss.oracle.com/sources/. This agreement does not limit, supersede or modify your rights under the license associated with any separately licensed individual component.
- 2. Licenses to Additional Oracle Linux programs Certain third-party technology (collectively the Additional Oracle Linux programs) may be included on the same medium or as part of the download of Oracle Linux programs you receive, but is not part of the Oracle Linux programs. Each Additional Oracle Linux program is licensed solely under the terms of the Mozilla Public License, Apache License, Common Public License, GNU Lesser General Public License, Netscape Public License or similar license that is included with the relevant Additional Oracle Linux program.
- 3. Ownership The Oracle Linux programs and their components and the Additional Oracle Linux programs are owned by Oracle or its licensors. Subject to the licenses granted and/or referenced herein, title to the Oracle Linux programs and their components and the Additional Oracle Linux programs remains with Oracle and/or its licensors.
- 4. Trademark License You are permitted to distribute unmodified Oracle Linux programs or unmodified Additional Oracle Linux programs without removing the trademark(s) owned by Oracle or its affiliates that are included in the unmodified Oracle Linux programs or unmodified Additional Oracle Linux programs (the Oracle Linux trademarks). You may only distribute modified Oracle Linux programs or modified Additional Oracle Linux programs if you remove relevant images containing the Oracle Linux trademarks. Certain files, identified in http://oss.oracle.com/linux/legal/oracle-list.html, include such trademarks. Do not delete these files, as deletion may corrupt the Oracle Linux programs or Additional Oracle Linux programs. You are not granted any other rights to Oracle Linux trademarks, and you acknowledge that you shall not gain any proprietary interest in the Oracle Linux trademarks. All goodwill arising out of use of the Oracle Linux trademarks shall inure to the benefit of Oracle or its affiliates. You may not use any trademarks owned by Oracle or its affiliates (including ORACLE) or potentially confusing variations (such as, ORA) as a part of your logo(s), product name(s), service name(s), company name, or domain name(s) even if such products, services or domains include, or are related to, the Oracle Linux programs or Additional Oracle Linux programs.

- 5. Limited Warranty THE ORACLE LINUX PROGRAMS AND ADDITIONAL ORACLE LINUX PROGRAMS ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. WE FURTHER DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS AND IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
- 6. Limitation of Liability IN NO EVENT SHALL WE BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, REVENUE, DATA OR DATA USE, INCURRED BY YOU OR ANY THIRD PARTY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION IN CONTRACT OR TORT, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. OUR ENTIRE LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES HEREUNDER SHALL IN NO EVENT EXCEED ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS (U.S.).
- 7. No Technical Support Our technical support organization will not provide technical support, phone support, or updates to you for the materials licensed under this Agreement. Technical support, if available, may be acquired from Oracle or its affiliates under a separate agreement.
- 8. Relationship between the Parties The relationship between you and us is that of licensee/licensor. Neither party will represent that it has any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the other party, nor to represent the other party as agent, employee, franchisee, or in any other capacity. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit either party's right to independently develop or distribute programs that are functionally similar to the other party's products, so long as proprietary information of the other party is not included in such programs.
- 9. Entire Agreement You agree that this Agreement is the complete Agreement for the Oracle Linux programs and the Additional Oracle Linux programs, and this Agreement supersedes all prior or contemporaneous Agreements or representations. If any term of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will remain effective. Neither the Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act nor the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods applies to this agreement.

You can find a copy of the GNU General Public License version 2.0 in the copying or license file included with the Oracle Linux programs or here: http://oss.oracle.com/licenses/GPL-2.

OFFER TO PROVIDE SOURCE CODE

For software that you receive from Oracle in binary form that is licensed under an open source license that gives you the right to receive the source code for that binary, you can obtain a copy of the applicable source code from https://oss.oracle.com/sources/ or http://www.oracle.com/goto/opensourcecode. Alternatively, if the source code for the technology was not provided to you with the binary, you can also receive a copy of the source code on physical media by submitting a written request to:

Oracle America, Inc.

Attn: Associate General Counsel
Development and Engineering Legal
500 Oracle Parkway, 10th Floor
Redwood Shores, CA 94065

Or, you may send an email to Oracle using the form linked from http://www.oracle.com/goto/opensourcecode. Your written or emailed request should include:

- * The name of the component or binary file(s) for which you are requesting the source code
- * The name and version number of the Oracle product
- * The date you received the Oracle product
- * Your name
- * Your company name (if applicable)
- * Your return mailing address and email
- * A telephone number in the event we need to reach you.

We may charge you a fee to cover the cost of physical media and processing. Your request must be sent (i) within three (3) years of the date you received the Oracle product that included the component or binary file(s) that are the subject of your request, or (ii) in the case of code licensed under the GPL v3, for as long as Oracle offers spare parts or customer support for that product model or version.

Terms for Other Oracle Programs

General - This Section contains license terms for the software included in the product that you wish to install or use. Oracle Linux is the operating system software, the section above applies with respect to Oracle Linux.

"Program" or "Programs" means, for the purpose of this section, each Oracle Software included in the product, except for the Oracle Linux operating system software.

License - Except as set forth in the Oracle Linux license agreement, by accessing and using a Program, you agree that (a) you have a valid License Agreement covering your use of the Program and that your use of the program is subject to such License Agreement; or (b) subject to this Agreement, the Oracle Trial License Terms and conditions in Clause 3 below cover your use of the Program.

Oracle Trial License Terms and Conditions

General Information

The "Trial Term" shall be 30 Days from the date of your acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

I. License Grant. These Oracle Trial License Terms and Conditions ("Trial License") grant you the temporary right to use the Programs for evaluation purposes on your single computer designated by you. These rights are granted only to you and may not be assigned or transferred to any other party. You may use the Programs only for evaluation and testing and not for production use. You must enter into a separate agreement to obtain production license rights and technical support for the Programs. The rights granted to you under this Trial License expire at the end of the Trial Term. If you decide to use any of the Programs after the end of the Trial Term, you must acquire a license for each Program from Oracle. You shall not: (a) remove any product identification, copyright notices, or other notices or proprietary restrictions from the Programs; (b) use the Programs for commercial timesharing, rental, or service bureau use; (c) cause or permit reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of the Programs; (d) disclose results of any benchmark tests of any Programs to any third party without Oracle's prior written approval; or (e) duplicate and/or install the Programs other than as specified in this Trial License. Either party may terminate the license for the Programs at any time. Upon termination or expiration, you shall cease using the Programs.

II. Termination:

If you do not obtain a Program use license at the end of the Trial Term, you shall (a) cease using the Programs, and (b) certify to Oracle that you have destroyed or have returned to Oracle the Programs and all copies. This requirement applies to copies in all forms, partial and complete, in all types of media and computer memory, and whether or not merged into other materials. Your rights to continue to use Separately Licensed Third Party Technology shall be governed by the Separate Terms accepted with the use of such technology.

III. Exclusion Of Warranty:

THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED "AS IS" TO YOU FOR EVALUATION PURPOSES ONLY, EXCLUSIVE OF ANY WARRANTY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY OTHER WARRANTY, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.

IV. Nondisclosure:

By virtue of this Trial License, the parties may have access to information that is confidential to one another ("Confidential Information"). We each agree to disclose only information that is required for the performance of obligations under this Agreement. Confidential Information shall be limited to the terms and pricing under this Trial License, any source code for the Programs, and all information clearly identified as confidential.

A party's Confidential Information shall not include information that: (a) is or becomes a part of the public domain through no act or omission of the other party; (b) was in the other party's lawful possession prior to the disclosure and had not been obtained by the other party either directly or indirectly from the disclosing party; (c) is lawfully disclosed to the other party by a third party without restriction on the disclosure; or (d) is independently developed by the other party.

The parties agree to hold each other's Confidential Information in confidence for a period of three years from the date of disclosure. Also, we each agree to disclose Confidential Information only to those employees or agents who are required to protect it against unauthorized disclosure. Nothing shall prevent either party from disclosing the terms or pricing under this Trial License in any legal proceeding arising from or in connection with this Trial License or disclosing the information to a federal or state governmental entity as required by law.

V. Limitation Of Liability:

NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY LOSS OF PROFITS, REVENUE, DATA, OR DATA USE. ORACLE'S MAXIMUM LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGES UNDER THIS TRIAL LICENSE AND YOUR ORDER, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT, SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT OF THE FEES YOU PAID ORACLE UNDER THIS TRIAL LICENSE, AND IF SUCH DAMAGES RESULT FROM YOUR USE OF PROGRAMS OR SERVICES, SUCH LIABILITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE FEES YOU PAID ORACLE FOR THE DEFICIENT PROGRAM OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE LIABILITY.

VI. Miscellaneous

Upon 45 days written notice, Oracle may audit your use of the Programs. You agree to cooperate with Oracle's audit and provide reasonable assistance and access to information. You agree to pay within 30 days of written notification any underpaid fees. If you do not pay, Oracle can end your technical support, licenses and/or this Trial License.

Notwithstanding the second paragraph of Clause 6 in Section A, if your company is located and will be

using the Programs in (a) Argentina, the laws of Argentina will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Buenos Aires; (b) Brazil, the laws of Brazil will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Sao Paulo; (c) Costa Rica, the laws of Costa Rica will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of San Jose; (d) Colombia, the laws of Colombia will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Bogota; (e) Chile, the laws of Chile will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Santiago de Chile; (f) Ecuador, the laws of Ecuador will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Quito; (g) Peru, the laws of Peru will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Lima; (h) Puerto Rico, the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Mexico, the laws of Mexico will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Mexico City; and (j) Venezuela, the laws of Venezuela will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Caracas.

Oracle Employees: Under no circumstances are Oracle Employees authorized to download software for the purpose of distributing it to customers. Oracle products are available to employees for internal use or demonstration purposes only. In keeping with Oracle's trade compliance obligations under U.S. and applicable multilateral law, failure to comply with this policy could result in disciplinary action up to and including termination.

Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – S-CZ7.4.1.1 – Licensing Notes

Introduction

This Licensing Information document is a part of the product or program documentation under the terms of your Oracle license agreement and is intended to help you understand the program editions, entitlements, restrictions, prerequisites, special license rights, and/or separately licensed third party technology terms associated with the Oracle software program(s) covered by this document (the "Program(s)"). Entitled or restricted use products or components identified in this document that are not provided with the particular Program may be obtained from the Oracle Software Delivery Cloud website (https://edelivery.oracle.com) or from media Oracle may provide. If you have a question about your license rights and obligations, please contact your Oracle sales representative, review the information provided in Oracle's Software Investment Guide (https://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/pricing/software-investment-guide/index.html), and/or contact the applicable Oracle License Management Services representative listed on https://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/license-management-services/index.html

Product Subproduct Licensing Description

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Oracle Communications	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller	Product Editions and Permitted Features
Session Border Controller	(base fee) – Integrated Software Option – Per Server Metric	This license (available on a per server basis) provides access to base Operating System and basic node management functions such as CLI (Command Line Interface), FTP (file transfer protocol) and SNMP (Simple Network Management Protocol). The following features are available with the base license.
		features are available with the base license. ACP (Acme Control Protocol) - Allows Oracle Communications Session Border Controller system to respond to external ACP requests (required for Oracle Communications Session Delivery Management Suite). SIP (Session Initiation Protocol) – Enables all SIP functionality including IMS P-CSCF functionality. TLS (Transport Layer Security) – This feature enables cryptographic security for the SIP protocol. This feature is subject to export controls. H.323 - Enables H.323 functionality (response to/forward H.323 signaling messages and set up H.323 sessions based on system configuration). Allows configuration of H.323-related configuration objects. HA (High Availability) - Enables sending and receiving HA heartbeat and check-pointing messages to an HA Peer and take over or relinquish Active status. Allows configuration of the redundancy configuration object. DOS – Enables Denial of Service protection functionality that protects network infrastructure, including the SBC, by providing signaling and media traffic attack detection and policing, and static and dynamic access control. IDS (Intrusion Detection) – Allows configuration of traps sent when endpoints are demoted to "denied" status. Allows configuration of syslog messages to be recorded when endpoints are demoted to "denied" status. Enables dynamic demotion of endpoints based upon CAC (call admission control) failures. IDS Advanced – This feature adds the ability to track total number of rejected SIP calls system-wide. National Emergency Services (NSEP) - Enables support for Emergency Telecommunications Service (ETS), which gives priority treatment for National Security and Emergency Preparedness (NSEP) communications in IP network infrastructures.
		Requires Acme Packet 3820, 4500, 4600, 6100 or 6300 hardware. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features This license enables a number of concurrent peering sessions by Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (ISO session capacity) for all protocols combined (SIP, H.323 SIP<->H.323 IWF etc). This feature license does not include the capability to handle endpoint registrations (registration caching) or surrogate registrations.
		Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (base fee) – Integrated Software Option – Per Server Metric
		Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses This license is only applicable to peering (interconnect) Session Border Controller configuration.
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features This license enables a number of concurrent sessions by Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (ISO session capacity) for all protocols combined (SIP, H.323 SIP<->H.323 IWF etc). This feature license includes the capability to handle endpoint registrations (registration caching) and surrogate registrations.
		Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (base fee) – Integrated Software Option – Per Server Metric
		Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Transcoding Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features This license enables a number of concurrent transcoding sessions by Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (ISO session capacity) for SIP protocol in a pooled transcoding configuration. A transcoding session license is consumed when an OCSBC operating in pooled transcoding configuration performs transcoding function for a single session.
		This feature license does not include royalty-bearing CODEC use which is licensed separately.
		Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (base fee) – Integrated Software Option – Per Server Metric
		Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses This license only enables pooled transcoding function on OCSBC.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features This license enables a number of concurrent peering sessions by Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (perpetual session capacity) for all protocols combined (SIP, H.323 SIP<->H.323 IWF etc). This feature license does not include the capability to handle endpoint registrations (registration caching) or surrogate registrations.
		This license (available on a per network-wide concurrent session basis) also provides access to base Operating System and basic node management functions such as CLI (Command Line Interface), FTP (file transfer protocol) and SNMP (Simple Network Management Protocol). The following features are available with this license.
		ACP (Acme Control Protocol) - Allows Oracle Communications Session Border Controller system to respond to external ACP requests (required for Oracle Communications Session Delivery Management Suite). SIP (Session Initiation Protocol) – Enables all SIP functionality on the Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, including IMS P-CSCF functionality. TLS (Transport Layer Security) – This feature enables cryptographic security for the SIP protocol. This feature is subject to export controls. H.323 - Enables H.323 functionality (response to/forward H.323 signaling messages and set up H.323 sessions based on system configuration). Allows configuration of H.323-related configuration objects. HA (High Availability) - Enables sending and receiving HA heartbeat and check-pointing messages to an HA Peer and take over or relinquish Active status. Allows configuration of the redundancy configuration object. DOS – Enables Denial of Service protection functionality that protects network infrastructure, including the SBC, by providing signaling and media traffic attack detection and policing, and static and dynamic access control. IDS (Intrusion Detection) – Allows configuration of traps sent when endpoints are demoted to "denied" status. Allows configuration of syslog messages to be recorded when endpoints are demoted to "denied" status. Enables dynamic demotion of endpoints based upon CAC (call admission control) failures. IDS Advanced – This feature adds the ability to track total number of rejected SIP calls system-wide. National Emergency Services (NSEP) - Enables support for Emergency Telecommunications Service (ETS), which gives priority treatment for National Security and Emergency Preparedness (NSEP) communications in IP network infrastructures. Pre-requisite Products N/A Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses This license is only applicable to peering (interconnect) Session Border Controller configuration.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features This license enables a number of concurrent sessions by Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (perpetual session capacity) for all protocols combined (SIP, H.323 SIP<->H.323 IWF etc). This feature license includes the capability to handle endpoint registrations (registration caching) and surrogate registrations.
		This license (available on a per network-wide concurrent session basis) also provides access to base Operating System and basic node management functions such as CLI (Command Line Interface), FTP (file transfer protocol) and SNMP (Simple Network Management Protocol). The following features are available with this license.
		ACP (Acme Control Protocol) - Allows Oracle Communications Session Border Controller system to respond to external ACP requests (required for Oracle Communications Session Delivery Management Suite). SIP (Session Initiation Protocol) — Enables all SIP functionality on the Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, including IMS P-CSCF functionality. TLS (Transport Layer Security) — This feature enables cryptographic security for the SIP protocol. This feature is subject to export controls. H.323 - Enables H.323 functionality (response to/forward H.323 signaling messages and set up H.323 sessions based on system configuration). Allows configuration of H.323-related configuration objects. HA (High Availability) - Enables sending and receiving HA heartbeat and check-pointing messages to an HA Peer and take over or relinquish Active status. Allows configuration of the redundancy configuration object. DOS — Enables Denial of Service protection functionality that protects network infrastructure, including the SBC, by providing signaling and media traffic attack detection and policing, and static and dynamic access control. IDS (Intrusion Detection) — Allows configuration of traps sent when
		endpoints are demoted to "denied" status. Allows configuration of syslog messages to be recorded when endpoints are demoted to "denied" status. Enables dynamic demotion of endpoints based upon CAC (call admission control) failures. IDS Advanced – This feature adds the ability to track total number of rejected SIP calls system-wide. National Emergency Services (NSEP) - Enables support for Emergency Telecommunications Service (ETS), which gives priority treatment for National Security and Emergency Preparedness (NSEP) communications in IP network infrastructures. Pre-requisite Products N/A Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Transcoding Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features This license enables a number of concurrent transcoding sessions by Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (perpetual session capacity) for SIP protocol in a pooled transcoding configuration. A transcoding session license is consumed when an OCSBC operating in pooled transcoding configuration performs transcoding function for a single session.
		This feature license does not include royalty-bearing CODEC use which is licensed separately.
		This license (available on a per network-wide concurrent session basis) also provides access to base Operating System and basic node management functions such as CLI (Command Line Interface), FTP (file transfer protocol) and SNMP (Simple Network Management Protocol). The following features are available with this license.
		ACP (Acme Control Protocol) - Allows Oracle Communications Session Border Controller system to respond to external ACP requests (required for Oracle Communications Session Delivery Management Suite). SIP (Session Initiation Protocol) — Enables all SIP functionality on the Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, including IMS P-CSCF functionality.
		HA (High Availability) - Enables sending and receiving HA heartbeat and check-pointing messages to an HA Peer and take over or relinquish Active status. Allows configuration of the redundancy configuration object. Pre-requisite Products N/A
		Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses This license only enables pooled transcoding function on OCSBC.

Session Capacity Based Licenses

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Accounting – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Allows Oracle Communications Session Border Controller to create call accounting records using either Radius or Diameter (via the Rf interface), or by collecting the information in flat files that can stored locally or pushed via FTP to an external server. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Accounting - Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Allows Oracle Communications Session Border Controller to create call accounting records using either Radius or Diameter (via the Rf interface), or by collecting the information in flat files that can stored locally or pushed via FTP to an external server. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Routing - Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables configuration and use of routing (local policy) parameters for signaling protocols supported. This includes access to configuration elements such as cost, start and end times, days of week, media profiles, and carrier elements. The following features are included in this license: • ENUM Database support • LRT (local route table) Pre-requisite Products • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Routing - Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables configuration and use of routing (local policy) parameters for signaling protocols supported. This includes access to configuration elements such as cost, start and end times, days of week, media profiles, and carrier elements. The following features are included in this license: • ENUM Database support • LRT (local route table) Pre-requisite Products • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Load balancing - Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Allows configuration and use of Session Agent Groups in order to perform sophisticated load balancing of traffic across core network elements. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Load Balancing Network- Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Allows configuration and use of Session Agent Groups in order to perform sophisticated load balancing of traffic across core network elements. Pre-requisite Products • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Policy Server - Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Allows configuration of a COPS (common open policy server)/Diameter interface towards a third party external policy server function that provides functionality in the following two categories: • External Bandwidth Management/ Call Admission Control towards a Policy Server (RACF/PCRF) • Location Information queries to a Connectivity Location Function (CLF). Pre-requisite Products • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Policy Server - Network- Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Allows configuration of a COPS (common open policy server)/Diameter interface towards a third party external policy server function that provides functionality in the following two categories: • External Bandwidth Management/ Call Admission Control towards a Policy Server (RACF/PCRF) • Location Information queries to a Connectivity Location Function (CLF). Pre-requisite Products • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Quality of Service - Integrated Software Option - Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables collection and reporting of Quality of Service (QoS) data (lost packets, jitter, and latency) for session media. Pre-requisite Products QoS capable hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Quality of Service - Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables collection and reporting of Quality of Service (QoS) data (lost packets, jitter, and latency) for session media. This license requires an equal number of perpetual session capacity licenses. Pre-requisite Products QoS capable hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, IWF protocol - Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables Signaling Interworking (such as response to/forward SIP-H.323 signaling messages and set up SIP-H.323 sessions based on system configuration). Allows configuration of Interworking (IWF-related) configuration objects. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, IWF Protocol - Network- Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables Signaling Interworking (such as response to/forward SIP-H.323 signaling messages and set up SIP-H.323 sessions based on system configuration). Allows configuration of Interworking (IWF-related) configuration objects. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, IPv4-IPv6 Interworking - Integrated Software Option - Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables IPv4-IPv6 interworking for signaling and media; pure IPv6 functionality works without the license being present. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, IPv4 to IPv6 Interworking - Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables IPv4-IPv6 interworking for signaling and media; pure IPv6 functionality works without the license being present. Pre-requisite Products • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network- wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR • Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Government Security Certification - Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables increased administrative security capabilities of the system for password strength, password usage policies, user roles, and management of administrative users. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Government Security Certification - Network- Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables increased administrative security capabilities of the system for password strength, password usage policies, user roles, and management of administrative users. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, SIPREC Session Recording - Integrated Software Option - Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables session replication for recording, which helps call centers record the signaling and media packets associated with their calls. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, SIPREC Session Recording - Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables session replication for recording, which helps call centers record the signaling and media packets associated with their calls. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, IPsec Trunking - Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables the use of IPsec protocol (including IKEv1 or manual keys) for protecting signaling and media. Pre-requisite Products • Encryption capable module and SSM2/SSM3 module installed AND • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, IPSec Trunking - Network- Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables the use of IPsec protocol (including IKEv1 or manual keys) for protecting signaling and media. Pre-requisite Products Encryption capable module and SSM2/SSM3 module installed AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Lawful Intercept - Integrated Software Option - Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Allows configuration and use of parameters to enable lawful intercept. See Lawful Intercept Overview section in the CLI guide for details on LI types supported. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of ISO session capacity licenses, and is only orderable in quantities that match ISO session capacity. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Session	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, Lawful Intercept - Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Allows configuration and use of parameters to enable lawful intercept. See Lawful Intercept Overview section in the CLI guide for details on LI types supported. Pre-requisite Products Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric This license requires an equal number of session capacity licenses. Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, SRTP - Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables SRTP (SDES) media encryption. Pre-requisite Products Requires non-QoS-restricted encryption hardware and SSM2/SSM3 module AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires ISO session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, SRTP – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables SRTP (SDES) media encryption. Pre-requisite Products Requires non-QoS-restricted encryption hardware and SSM2/SSM3 module AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, MSRP B2BUA - Integrated Software Option – Per 500 Concurrent Sessions* or Per 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables the use of MSRP B2BUA (Message Session Relay Protocol Back to Back User Agent) functionality. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4500 (equipped with non-QoSrestricted ETC or ETC2 Network Interface Unit), 4600, 6100 or 6300 AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires ISO session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, MSRP B2BUA - Network- Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric Pre-requisite Products • Requires Acme Packet 4500 (equipped with non-QoS- restricted ETC or ETC2 Network Interface Unit), 4600, 6100 or 6300 AND • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Transcoding coder/decoder for transcoding module 2, EVRC – Per 25 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from EVRC codec. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4600 or 6300 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Transcoding coder/decoder transcoding module 2, EVRCB – Per 25 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from EVRC-B codec.
		Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4600 or 6300 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Transcoding coder/decoder for transcoding module 2, AMR-NB – Per 25 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features AMR-NB royalty license is required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from AMR-NB codec. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4600 or 6300 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Transcoding coder/decoder for transcoding module 2, Opus - Integrated Software Option - per Concurrent Session Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Opus royalty license is required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from Opus codec. Pre-requisite Products • Requires Acme Packet 4600 or 6300 with transcoding hardware AND • Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Transcoding coder/decoder for transcoding module 2, SILK - Integrated Software Option - per Concurrent Session Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features SILK royalty license is required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from SILK codec. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4600 or 6300 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Transcoding coder/decoder for transcoding module 2, AMR-WB (G.722.2) – Per 25 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features AMR-WB royalty license is required to enable support for transcoding to and from the AMR-WB codec. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4600 or 6300 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Transcoding coder/decoder for Acme Packet 3820, AMR-NB- Integrated Software Option – Per 25 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features AMR-NB royalty license is required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from AMR-NB codec. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 3820 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Transcoding coder/decoder for Acme Packet 3820, AMR-WB (G.722.2) — Integrated Software Option — Per 25 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features AMR-WB royalty license is required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from AMR-WB codec. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 3820 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller — Integrated Software Option — Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Transcoding coder/decoder for Acme Packet 4500, AMR-WB (G.722.2) – Integrated Software Option – Per 25 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features AMR-WB royalty license is required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from AMR-WB codec. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4500 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Transcoding coder/decoder for Acme Packet 4500, AMR-NB - Integrated Software Option – Per 25 Concurrent Sessions Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features AMR-NB royalty license is required in order to enable support for transcoding to and from AMR-NB codec. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4500 with transcoding hardware AND Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Network-Wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Network-wide Concurrent Session Perpetual Metric OR Oracle Communications Peering Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric OR Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – Integrated Software Option – Per 500 or 50 Concurrent Sessions Metric Requires an equal or greater number of session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Endpoints Based Lice	enses (available in endpoint units)
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, IMS-AKA - Integrated Software Option – Per 5K Endpoints Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables IMS-AKA framework use for authentication and for securing the signaling path between UE and the Oracle Communications Session Border Controller across the Gm interface on the access network. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4500, 4600, 6100, or 6300 with non-QoS-restricted encryption hardware. Acme Packet 4500 requires ETC or ETCv2 NIU. AND Requires ISO non-peering session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, IMS-AKA – Network-Wide Endpoint Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables IMS-AKA framework use for authentication and for securing the signaling path between UE and the Oracle Communications Session Border Controller across the Gm interface on the access network. Pre-requisite Products Requires non-peering session capacity licenses Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses N/A
	Tunnels Based Licens	ses (available in tunnel units)
	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, TSC - Integrated Software Option - per 100 Tunnels Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables use of the TSCF protocol for the protection of signaling and media. A TSCF tunnel is a method of transport between a device running the TSCF SDK with the TSCF interface on the SBC within which traffic such as VoIP can be encapsulated to provide for secure communications, robust firewall-traversal, simplified signaling and improved voice quality over lossy networks. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4600, 6100 or 6300 AND Requires Oracle Communications Session Border Controller (base fee) — Integrated Software Option — Per Server Metric Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses Entitles the use of TSC client Software Development Kit (SDK) in conjunction with the TSC function on the Oracle Communications Session Border Controller as per Mobile Archive Restricted Use terms.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Product	Oracle Communications Session Border Controller, TSC – Network-Wide Tunnel Perpetual Metric	Product Editions and Permitted Features Enables use of the TSCF protocol for the protection of signaling and media. A TSCF tunnel is a method of transport between a device running the TSCF SDK with the TSCF interface on the SBC within which traffic such as VoIP can be encapsulated to provide for secure communications, robust firewall-traversal, simplified signaling and improved voice quality over lossy networks. This license also provides access to base Operating System and basic node management functions such as CLI (Command Line Interface), FTP (file transfer protocol) and SNMP (Simple Network Management Protocol). The following features are available with this license: ACP (Acme Control Protocol) - Allows the system to respond to external ACP requests (required for Oracle Communications Session Delivery Management Suite). HA (High Availability) - Enables sending and receiving HA heartbeat and check-pointing messages to an HA Peer and take over or relinquish Active status. Allows configuration of the redundancy configuration object. Pre-requisite Products Requires Acme Packet 4600, 6100 or 6300 Entitled Products and Restricted Use Licenses Entitles the use of TSC client Software Development Kit (SDK) in conjunction with the TSC function on the Oracle Communications Session Border Controller as per Mobile Archive Restricted Use terms.

Oracle Linux License Agreement

We, us, our and Oracle refers to Oracle America, Inc. You and your refers to the individual or entity that has acquired the Oracle Linux programs. Oracle Linux programs refers to the Linux software product which you have acquired. License refers to your right to use the Oracle Linux programs under the terms of this Agreement and the licenses referenced herein. This Agreement is governed by the substantive and procedural laws of the United States and the State of California and you and Oracle agree to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of, and venue in, the courts of San Francisco or Santa Clara counties in California in any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

We are willing to provide a copy of the Oracle Linux programs to you only upon the condition that you accept all of the terms contained in this Agreement. Read the terms carefully and indicate your acceptance by either selecting the Accept button at the bottom of the page to confirm your acceptance, if you are downloading the Oracle Linux programs, or continuing to install the Oracle Linux programs, if

you have received this Agreement during the installation process. If you are not willing to be bound by these terms, select the Do Not Accept button or discontinue the installation process.

- 1. Grant of Licenses to the Oracle Linux programs. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Oracle grants to you a license to the Oracle Linux programs under the GNU General Public License version 2.0. The Oracle Linux programs contain many components developed by Oracle and various third parties. The license for each component is located in the licensing documentation and/or in the component's source code. In addition, a list of components may be delivered with the Oracle Linux programs and the Additional Oracle Linux programs (as defined below) or accessed online at http://oss.oracle.com/linux/legal/oracle-list.html. The source code for the Oracle Linux Programs and the Additional Oracle Linux programs can be found and accessed online at https://oss.oracle.com/sources/. This agreement does not limit, supersede or modify your rights under the license associated with any separately licensed individual component.
- 2. Licenses to Additional Oracle Linux programs. Certain third-party technology (collectively the Additional Oracle Linux programs) may be included on the same medium or as part of the download of Oracle Linux programs you receive, but is not part of the Oracle Linux programs. Each Additional Oracle Linux program is licensed solely under the terms of the Mozilla Public License, Apache License, Common Public License, GNU Lesser General Public License, Netscape Public License or similar license that is included with the relevant Additional Oracle Linux program.
- 3. Ownership. The Oracle Linux programs and their components and the Additional Oracle Linux programs are owned by Oracle or its licensors. Subject to the licenses granted and/or referenced herein, title to the Oracle Linux programs and their components and the Additional Oracle Linux programs remains with Oracle and/or its licensors.
- 4. Trademark License. You are permitted to distribute unmodified Oracle Linux programs or unmodified Additional Oracle Linux programs without removing the trademark(s) owned by Oracle or its affiliates that are included in the unmodified Oracle Linux programs or unmodified Additional Oracle Linux programs (the Oracle Oracle Linux trademarks). You may only distribute modified Oracle Linux programs or modified Additional Oracle Linux programs if you remove relevant images containing the Oracle Linux trademarks. Certain files, identified in http://oss.oracle.com/linux/legal/oracle-list.html, include such trademarks. Do not delete these files, as deletion may corrupt the Oracle Linux programs or Additional Oracle Linux programs. You are not granted any other rights to Oracle Linux trademarks, and you acknowledge that you shall not gain any proprietary interest in the Oracle Linux trademarks. All goodwill arising out of use of the Oracle Linux trademarks shall inure to the benefit of Oracle or its affiliates. You may not use any trademarks owned by Oracle or its affiliates (including ORACLE) or potentially confusing variations (such as, ORA) as a part of your logo(s), product name(s), service name(s), company name, or domain name(s) even if such products, services or domains include, or are related to, the Oracle Linux programs or Additional Oracle Linux programs.
- 5. Limited Warranty. THE ORACLE LINUX PROGRAMS AND ADDITIONAL ORACLE LINUX PROGRAMS ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. WE FURTHER DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS AND IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
- 6. Limitation of Liability. IN NO EVENT SHALL WE BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, REVENUE, DATA OR DATA USE, INCURRED BY YOU OR ANY THIRD PARTY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION IN CONTRACT OR TORT, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. OUR ENTIRE LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES HEREUNDER SHALL IN NO EVENT EXCEED ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS (U.S.).
- 7. No Technical Support. Our technical support organization will not provide technical support, phone support, or updates to you for the materials licensed under this Agreement. Technical support, if available, may be acquired from Oracle or its affiliates under a separate agreement.

- 8. Relationship Between the Parties. The relationship between you and us is that of licensee/licensor. Neither party will represent that it has any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the other party, nor to represent the other party as agent, employee, franchisee, or in any other capacity. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit either party's right to independently develop or distribute programs that are functionally similar to the other party's products, so long as proprietary information of the other party is not included in such programs.
- 9. Entire Agreement. You agree that this Agreement is the complete Agreement for the Oracle Linux programs and the Additional Oracle Linux programs, and this Agreement supersedes all prior or contemporaneous Agreements or representations. If any term of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will remain effective. Neither the Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act nor the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods applies to this agreement.

You can find a copy of the GNU General Public License version 2.0 in the copying or license file included with the Oracle Linux programs or here: http://oss.oracle.com/licenses/GPL-2.

OFFER TO PROVIDE SOURCE CODE

For software that you receive from Oracle in binary form that is licensed under an open source license that gives you the right to receive the source code for that binary, you can obtain a copy of the applicable source code from https://oss.oracle.com/sources/ or

http://www.oracle.com/goto/opensourcecode. Alternatively, if the source code for the technology was not provided to you with the binary, you can also receive a copy of the source code on physical media by submitting a written request to:

Oracle America, Inc. Attn: Associate General Counsel Development and Engineering Legal 500 Oracle Parkway, 10th Floor Redwood Shores, CA 94065

Or, you may send an email to Oracle using the form linked from

http://www.oracle.com/goto/opensourcecode. Your written or emailed request should include:

- * The name of the component or binary file(s) for which you are requesting the source code
- * The name and version number of the Oracle product
- * The date you received the Oracle product
- * Your name
- * Your company name (if applicable)
- * Your return mailing address and email
- * A telephone number in the event we need to reach you.

We may charge you a fee to cover the cost of physical media and processing. Your request must be sent (i) within three (3) years of the date you received the Oracle product that included the component or binary file(s) that are the subject of your request, or (ii) in the case of code licensed under the GPL v3, for as long as Oracle offers spare parts or customer support for that product model or version.

Last updated 22 August 2013

Terms for Other Oracle Programs

General - This Section contains license terms for the software included in the product you wish to install or use. Oracle Linux is the operating system software, the section above applies with respect to Oracle Linux.

"Program" or "Programs" means, for the purpose of this section, each Oracle Software included in the product, except for the Oracle Linux operating system software.

License - Except as set forth in the Oracle Linux license agreement, by accessing and using a Program, you agree that (a) you have a valid License Agreement covering your use of the Program and that your use of the program is subject to such License Agreement; or (b) subject to this Agreement, the Oracle Trial License Terms and Conditions in Clause 3 below cover your use of the Program.

Oracle Trial License Terms and Conditions

General Information

The "Trial Term" shall be 30 Days from the date of your acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

- I. License Grant. These Oracle Trial License Terms and Conditions ("Trial License") grant you the temporary right to use the Programs for evaluation purposes on your single computer designated by you. These rights are granted only to you and may not be assigned or transferred to any other party. You may use the Programs only for evaluation and testing and not for production use. You must enter into a separate agreement to obtain production license rights and technical support for the Programs. The rights granted to you under this Trial License expire at the end of the Trial Term. If you decide to use any of the Programs after the end of the Trial Term, you must acquire a license for each Program from Oracle. You shall not: (a) remove any product identification, copyright notices, or other notices or proprietary restrictions from the Programs; (b) use the Programs for commercial timesharing, rental, or service bureau use; (c) cause or permit reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of the Programs; (d) disclose results of any benchmark tests of any Programs to any third party without Oracle's prior written approval; or (e) duplicate and/or install the Programs other than as specified in this Trial License. Either party may terminate the license for the Programs at any time. Upon termination or expiration, you shall cease using the Programs.
- II. Termination: If you do not obtain a Program use license at the end of the Trial Term, you shall (a) cease using the Programs, and (b) certify to Oracle that you have destroyed or have returned to Oracle the Programs and all copies. This requirement applies to copies in all forms, partial and complete, in all types of media and computer memory, and whether or not merged into other materials. Your rights to continue to use Separately Licensed Third Party Technology shall be governed by the Separate Terms accepted with the use of such technology.
- III. Exclusion Of Warranty: THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED "AS IS" TO YOU FOR EVALUATION PURPOSES ONLY, EXCLUSIVE OF ANY WARRANTY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY OTHER WARRANTY, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.
- IV. Nondisclosure: By virtue of this Trial License, the parties may have access to information that is confidential to one another ("Confidential Information"). We each agree to disclose only information that is required for the performance of obligations under this Agreement. Confidential Information shall be limited to the terms and pricing under this Trial License, any source code for the Programs, and all information clearly identified as confidential. A party's Confidential Information shall not include information that: (a) is or becomes a part of the public domain through no act or omission of the other party; (b) was in the other party's lawful possession prior to the disclosure and had not been obtained by the other party either directly or indirectly from the disclosing party; (c) is lawfully disclosed to the other party by a third party without restriction on the disclosure; or (d) is independently developed by the other party.

The parties agree to hold each other's Confidential Information in confidence for a period of three years from the date of disclosure. Also, we each agree to disclose Confidential Information only to those employees or agents who are required to protect it against unauthorized disclosure. Nothing shall

prevent either party from disclosing the terms or pricing under this Trial License in any legal proceeding arising from or in connection with this Trial License or disclosing the information to a federal or state governmental entity as required by law.

V. Limitation Of Liability: NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY LOSS OF PROFITS, REVENUE, DATA, OR DATA USE. ORACLE'S MAXIMUM LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGES UNDER THIS TRIAL LICENSE AND YOUR ORDER, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT, SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT OF THE FEES YOU PAID ORACLE UNDER THIS TRIAL LICENSE, AND IF SUCH DAMAGES RESULT FROM YOUR USE OF PROGRAMS OR SERVICES, SUCH LIABILITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE FEES YOU PAID ORACLE FOR THE DEFICIENT PROGRAM OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE LIABILITY.

VI. Miscellaneous

Upon 45 days written notice, Oracle may audit your use of the Programs. You agree to cooperate with Oracle's audit and provide reasonable assistance and access to information. You agree to pay within 30 days of written notification any underpaid fees. If you do not pay, Oracle can end your technical support, licenses and/or this Trial License.

Notwithstanding the second paragraph of Clause 6 in Section A, if your company is located and will be using the Programs in (a) Argentina, the laws of Argentina will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Buenos Aires; (b) Brazil, the laws of Brazil will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Sao Paulo; (c) Costa Rica, the laws of Costa Rica will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of San Jose; (d) Colombia, the laws of Colombia will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Bogota; (e) Chile, the laws of Chile will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Santiago de Chile; (f) Ecuador, the laws of Ecuador will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Quito; (g) Peru, the laws of Peru will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Lima; (h) Puerto Rico, the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of San Juan; (i) Mexico, the laws of Mexico will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Mexico City; and (j) Venezuela, the laws of Venezuela will apply to this Trial License and jurisdiction will be in the Courts of Caracas.

Oracle Employees: Under no circumstances are Oracle Employees authorized to download software for the purpose of distributing it to customers. Oracle products are available to employees for internal use or demonstration purposes only. In keeping with Oracle's trade compliance obligations under U.S. and Applicable multilateral law, failure to comply with this policy could result in disciplinary action up to and including termination.

Last updated 15 November 2013

Third-Party Commercial and Open Source Software

Commercial Software

Commercial software used in Oracle Communications Session Border Controller – S-CZ7.4.1.1 is identified in the following table with the following license notes, restrictions, and disclaimers.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Cavium	u-boot – 1.1.1	GPL 2.0 - See APPENDIX B
Embedthis	Embedthis APPweb Software	Used under license from Embedthis, All Rights Reserved.
	DtoA (4 th party of Embedthis)	The author of this software is David M. Gay. Copyright (c) 1991, 2000, 2001 by Lucent Technologies. Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose without fee is hereby granted, provided that this entire notice is included in all copies of any software which is or includes a copy or modification of this software and in all copies of the supporting documentation for such software. THIS SOFTWARE IS BEING PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY. IN PARTICULAR, NEITHER THE AUTHOR NOR LUCENT MAKES ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE MERCHANTABILITY OF THIS SOFTWARE OR ITS FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. ***********************************
	JQuery (4 th party of Embedthis)	JQuery. JQuery is licensed under an MIT license. You may use any jQuery project under the terms of the MIT License. The MIT License is simple and easy to understand and it places almost no restrictions on what you can do with a jQuery project. You are free to use a jQuery project in commercial projects as long as the copyright header is left intact. Copyright (c) 2009 John Resig

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
	PCRE (4 th party of Embedthis)	Perl Regular Expressions. Portions of the Perl Regular Expression Library (pcre) are used. These are covered by the PCRE license. [PCRE license is listed separately below]
	SQLITE (4 th party of Embedthis)	SQLite. The SQLite library is included as an optional component of the Licensed Software. The source code for SQLite is in the public domain. No claim of copyright is made on any part of the core source code. (The documentation and test code is a different matter - some sections of documentation and test logic are governed by open-source licenses.) All contributors to the SQLite core software have signed affidavits specifically disavowing any copyright interest in the code. This means that anybody is able to legally do anything they want with the SQLite source code. Some plugins have other licenses. Contributors have provided other portions of the software that are covered by the Embedthis Contributor license that grants Embedthis sufficient rights to execute this license Agreement.
HiFn	ISC inet (4 th party)	Copyright (c) 1996 - 2002 by Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.
Icon Laboratories	Envoy SNMP – 3.6	Used under license from Icon Laboratories, All Rights Reserved.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Mocana	NanoSec Standard and Advanced – 5.1.1	Used under license from Mocana, All Rights Reserved
	NanoSSH Advanced – 5.1.1	Used under license from Mocana, All Rights Reserved
	NanoSSH Client and Serverd – 5.1.1	Used under license from Mocana, All Rights Reserved
	Embedded IKE – 5.1.1	Used under license from Mocana. All Rights Reserved.
	Embedded SSH Client and Server – 5.1.1	Used under license from Mocana. All Rights Reserved.
	Embedded SSL Server - 5.1.1	Used under license from Mocana. All Rights Reserved.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
	bitstring.h (4 th party of Mocana)	Copyright (c) 1989, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. This code is derived from software contributed to Berkeley by Paul Vixie. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. [Clause 3 is deleted in its entirety per ftp://ftp.cs.berkeley.edu/pub/4bsd/README.Impt.License.Change] 4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Radvision	H.323 Toolkit	Used under license from Radivision, All Rights Reserved
	ARTP/RTCP	Used under license from Radivision, All Rights Reserved
	ASN.1 Compiler Add- On for H.323 for Windows	Used under license from Radivision, All Rights Reserved

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
	ARES Library (4 th party of Radvison)	Copyright 1998 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of M.I.T. not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. M.I.T. makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.
Sencha	GXT	Used under license from Sencha, All Rights Reserved
Skype Limited	SILK 1.0.7 (4 th party of Octasic)	Copyright (c) 2006-2010, Skype Limited. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, (subject to the limitations in the disclaimer below) are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: - Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. - Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. - Neither the name of Skype Limited, nor the names of specific contributors, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED LICENSES TO ANY PARTY'S PATENT RIGHTS ARE GRANTED BY THIS LICENSE. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USEOF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Wind River Systems, Inc.	TCP/IP Stack — 3.6	Copyright 1984-1996 Wind River Systems, Inc. Copyright (c) 1982, 1986, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. [Clause 3 is deleted in its entirety per ftp://ftp.cs.berkeley.edu/pub/4bsd/README.Impt.License.Change] 4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org	Opus 1.1.0	Opus licensing
Foundation	Foundation (4 th party of Octasic)	Opus has a freely available specification, a BSD-licensed, high-quality reference encoder and decoder, and protective, royalty-free licenses for the required patents. The copyright and patent licenses for Opus are automatically granted to everyone and do not require application or approval. The Opus FAQ has more information on why Opus is freely licensed.
		In brief: (see below for details)
		✓ You can encode or decode Opus-compatible streams for any purpose at no cost.
		You can integrate the reference Opus encoder and decoder in any application, program, or product, even commercially, at no cost.
		You can create your own compatible implementations of the Opus specification and give them away or sell them.
		You may not do these things if you engage in Opus-related patent litigation against any user of Opus.
		Licensing details
		Copyright
		Specification
		The specification is freely available as part of IETF RFC 6716. The RFC includes the reference implementation, which is available under the three-clause BSD license (see below).
		Implementation
		Both the reference implementation and the revised implementations on opus-codec.org are available under the three-clause BSD license. This BSD license is compatible with all common open source and commercial software licenses.
		Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org Foundation (Continued)	Opus 1.1.0	Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the name of Internet Society, IETF or IETF Trust, nor the names of specific contributors, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Tools Most of the command-line Ogg-based tools that are shipped as part of the separate opus-tools package are also released under the three-clause BSD license. The only exception is the opusinfo tool, which is released under the GPLv2 license. Proprietary software developers wishing to use Opus may copy code from opusenc and opusdec, but they may not copy code from the opusinfo tool to build their applications. Patents Opus is covered by several patents. These patents are available under open-source-compatible, royalty-free licenses. If you are not trying to attack Opus with your patents, you will not have problems with these licenses. In other words, newer licenses can give more rights, but never fewer. Xiph.Org Foundation The Xiph.Org foundation has several patent applications on techniques used in Opus. When issued, these patents will be automatically a

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org	Opus 1.1.0	Xiph.Org
Foundation		Patents/Applications covered
(Continued)		US 61/284,154
		US 61/450,041
		US 61/450,053
		US 61/450,060
		and any other applicable
		License Grant. Xiph.Org Foundation ("Xiph") hereby grants to you a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this license) license under Licensed Patents to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer, and otherwise run, modify (in a way that still complies with the Specification), and reproduce any Implementation.
		Definitions. Specification means, and includes the following, both individually and collectively, (a) any standard specification of the Opus codec adopted by the IETF Codec Working Group ("Standard") and (b) any reference implementation (each, a "Reference Implementation") published by the IETF Codec Working Group in the request for comments ("RFC") issued by the IETF for the Specification draft for which this License is issued, or any RFC that is issued as an update or new version thereof. An Implementation means any Reference Implementation, or another implementation that complies with the Specification. Licensed Patents means all patents currently owned by Xiph or acquired hereafter that Xiph has the right to license as set forth above and that are necessarily infringed by the Specification, where "necessarily infringed" means: in the case of (a) above, there is no commercially viable means of implementing the Specification without infringing such patent; in the case of (b) above, use of the reference implementation to the extent it infringes such patent.
		Termination. If you, directly or indirectly via controlled affiliate or subsidiary, agent, or exclusive licensee, file a Claim for patent infringement against any entity alleging that an Implementation in whole or in part constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement (a "Claim"), provided that a Reference Implementation also infringes the patents asserted in the Claim, then any patent rights granted to you under this License shall automatically terminate retroactively as of the date you first received the grant. Claims made against an Implementation in part will only trigger termination if the Implementation in part was done for the purpose of combining it with other technology that complies with the Specification so that the technology's ultimate use will be consistent with the Standard as a whole.
		This license is also filed on the IETF site.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org Foundation (Continued)	Opus 1.1.0	Broadcom has both issued patents and outstanding applications covering Opus. These are available under the same license as the Xiph.Org patents. The license covers the listed patents and patent applications, along with any other patent or application covering Opus that is owned by Broadcom. Broadcom Patents/Applications covered US 61/304,842 US 7,353,168 and any other applicable License Grant. Broadcom Corporation ("Broadcom") hereby grants to you a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this license) license under Licensed Patents to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer, and otherwise run, modify (in a way that still complies with the Specification), and reproduce any Implementation. Definitions. Specification means, and includes the following, both individually and collectively, (a) any standard specification of the Opus codec adopted by the IETF Codec Working Group ("Standard") and (b) any reference implementation (each, a "Reference Implementation") published by the IETF Codec Working Group in the request for comments ("RFC") issued by the IETF for the Specification draft for which this License is issued, or any RFC that is issued as an update or new version thereof. An Implementation means any Reference Implementation, or another implementation that complies with the Specification. Licensed Patents means all patents currently owned by Broadcom or acquired hereafter that Broadcom has the right to license as set forth above and that are necessarily infringed by the Specification without infringing such patent; in the case of (b) above, use of the reference implementation to the extent it infringers such patent. Termination. If you, directly or indirectly via controlled affiliate or subsidiary, agent, or exclusive licensee, file a Claim for patent infringement against any entity alleging that an Implementation in whole or in part constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement (a "C

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org Foundation (Continued)	Opus 1.1.0	Microsoft Microsoft acquired patents and applications related to Opus through their purchase of Skype. These patents (and any other Microsoft might have had) are available under a different, but still royalty-free, license detailed below. The license covers the listed patent applications, along with any other patent or application covering Opus that is owned by Microsoft. Microsoft Patents/Applications covered US-2008-0201137-A1 US-2010-0174535-A1 US-2010-0174534-A1 US-2010-0174537-A1 US-2010-0174537-A1 US-2010-0174537-A1 US-2010-0174537-A1 US-2010-0174538-A1 US-2010-0174538-A1 US-2010-0174538-A1 US-2010-0174538-A1 US-2011-0077940-A1 and any other applicable Microsoft Opus Patent Terms 11-7-2012 1. Patent Terms. 1.1. Specification License. Subject to all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, I, on behalf of myself and my successors in interest and assigns, hereby grant you a non-sublicensable, perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable license to my Necessary Decoder Claims for your Specification Implementation. 1.2. Code License. Subject to all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, I, on behalf of myself and my successors in interest and assigns, hereby grant you a non-sublicensable, perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable patent license to my Necessary Reference Implementation Claims to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import or distribute a Code Implementation.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org Foundation (Continued)	Opus 1.1.0	1.3.1. Availability. If you own or control Necessary Claims, the licenses set forth in Section 1 are subject to and will become effective starting on the date that you make a binding public irrevocable commitment to license, on reasonable and non-discriminatory royalty-free licensing terms 1) your Necessary Decoder Claims to all implementers for Specification Implementations, and 2) your Necessary Reference Implementation Claims to all implementers for Code Implementations, where the terms of this Agreement satisfy any reciprocity requirements in your reasonable and non-discriminatory royalty-free licensing terms. The promises set forth in Section 1 will remain in effect so long as you continue to make such claims available for Specification Implementations and Code Implementations under reasonable and non-discriminatory royalty-free licensing terms. In addition, as a condition of the licenses set forth in Section 1, you acknowledge and agree that you have not and will not knowingly take any action for the purpose of circumventing the conditions in this Section 1. Notwithstanding the foregoing, you are not required to make the commitments set forth in this Section 1.3.1 as a result of merely using a Specification Implementation or a Code Implementation as an end-user. 1.3.2. Additional Conditions. This license is directly from me to you and you acknowledge as a condition of benefiting from it that no rights from me are received from suppliers, distributors, or otherwise in connection with this license. This license is not an assurance (i) that any of my issued patent claims covers a Specification Implementation or Code Implementation or are enforceable or (ii) that a Specification Implementation or performentation or Code Implementation or Lode Implementation would not infringe intellectual property rights of any third party.
		1.4. Termination. All rights, grants, and promises made by me to you under Section 1 are immediately terminated if you or your agent file, maintain, or voluntarily participate in a lawsuit against me or any person or entity asserting that a Specification Implementation infringes Necessary Decoder Claims or a Code Implementation infringes Necessary Reference Implementation Claims, unless that suit was in response to a corresponding suit regarding a Specification Implementation or Code Implementation first brought against you. In addition, all rights, grants, and promises made by me to you under Section 1 are terminated if you, your agent, or successor in interest seek to license Necessary Decoder Claims for Specification Implementations or Necessary Reference Implementations Claims for Code Implementations on a royalty-bearing basis, unless that royalty-bearing licensing activity is in addition to, and not in lieu of, reasonable and non-discriminatory royalty-free licensing terms for Necessary Decoder Claims for Specification Implementations or Necessary Reference Implementation Claims for Code Implementations. This Agreement may also be terminated, including back to the date of non-compliance, because of non-compliance with any other term or condition of this Agreement.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org Foundation (Continued)	Opus 1.1.0	2. Patent License Commitment. On behalf of me and my successors in interest and assigns, I agree to offer alternative reasonable and non-discriminatory royalty-bearing licensing terms 1) to my Necessary Decoder Claims solely for your Specification Implementation and 2) to my Necessary Reference Implementations Claims solely for your Code Implementation. 3. Past Skype Declarations. You may, at your option, continue to rely on the terms set forth in Skype's past declarations made to the IETF for the Opus Audio Codec, subject to the terms of those declarations and in lieu of the terms of this Agreement solely for the patents set forth in those declarations. 4. Good Faith Obligations. I agree that I have not and will not knowingly take any action for the purpose of circumventing my obligations under this Agreement. In addition, I will not 1) seek an injunction or exclusion order against a) Code Implementations for Necessary Reference Implementation Claims or b) Specification Implementations for Necessary Decoder Claims or 2) require that an implementer license its patents back to me, except for Necessary Reference Implementation Claims or Necessary Decoder Claims for Specification Implementations. I will not transfer Necessary Reference Implementation Claims or Necessary Decoder Claims unless the transferee is subject to these obligations. 5. Disclaimers. I expressly disclaim any warranties (express, implied, or otherwise), including implied warranties of merchantability, non-infringement, fitness for a particular purpose, or title, related to the Specification or Reference Implementation. The entire risk as to implementation, or Code Implementation is assumed by the implementer and user. IN NO EVENT WILL ANY PARTY BE LIABLE TO ANY OTHER PARTY FOR LOST PROFITS OR ANY FORM OF INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER FROM ANY CAUSES OF ACTION OF ANY KIND WITH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED ON BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER OR NOT

Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Opus 1.1.0	6. Definitions.
	6.1. Agreement. "Agreement" means this document, which sets forth the rights, grants, limitations, conditions, obligations, and disclaimers made available for the particular Specification.
	6.2. Code Implementation. "Code Implementation" means making, using, selling, offering for sale, importing or distributing 1) the Reference Implementation, or 2) an implementation that, in the case of an encoder, produces a bitstream that can be decoded by a Specification Implementation solely to the extent it produces such a bitstream, and, in the case of decoder, is a Specification Implementation, where that Specification Implementation may also infringe Necessary Reference Implementation Claims.
	6.3. Control. "Control" means direct or indirect control of more than 50% of the voting power to elect directors of that corporation, or for any other entity, the power to direct management of such entity.
	6.4. I, Me, or My. "I," "me," or "my" refers to the party making this declaration, and any entity that I Control.
	6.5. Necessary Claims. "Necessary Claims" means Necessary Decoder Claims and Necessary Reference Implementation Claims.
	6.6. Necessary Decoder Claims. "Necessary Decoder Claims" are those patent claims that a party owns or controls, including those claims acquired after the date of this declaration, that are necessarily infringed by an implementation of the required portions (including the required elements of optional portions) of the decoder Specification that are described in detail and not merely referenced in the Specification.
	6.7. Necessary Reference Implementation Claims. "Necessary Reference Implementation Claims" are those patent claims that a party owns or controls, including those claims acquired after the date of this declaration, that are necessarily infringed by the Reference Implementation. Necessary Reference Implementation Claims do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the Reference Implementation.
	6.8. Reference Implementation. "Reference Implementation" means the implementation of the Opus encoder and/or decoder code extracted from Appendix A of the Specification.
	6.9. Specification. "Specification" means IETF RFC 6716 dated September 2012.
	Version(s)

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org Foundation (Continued)	Opus 1.1.0	6.10. Specification Implementation. "Specification Implementation" means making, using, selling, offering for sale, importing or distributing any conformant implementation of the decoder set forth in the Specification 1) only to the extent it implements the Specification and 2) so long as all required portions of the Specification are implemented. Specification Implementation also includes any implementation of a decoder included in subsequent versions of RFC 6716 1) only to the extent that it implements the decoder Specification, and 2) so long as all required portions of the decoder Specification, and 2) so long as all required portions of the decoder Specification are implemented. 6.11. You or Your. "You," "you," or "your" means any person or entity who exercises patent rights granted under this Agreement, and any person or entity you Control. This license is also filed on the IETF site. The old license is still available. Other disclosures While Xiph.Org, Broadcom, and Microsoft filed IPR disclosures giving royalty-free licenses to their patents used in Opus, four companies that did not directly participate in the development of Opus, Qualcomm, Huawei, France Telecom, and Ericsson, filed IPR disclosures with potentially royalty-bearing terms. The IETF allows anyone (and their dog) to file an IPR disclosures if they think that their patents "covers or may ultimately cover" a standard. In fact, for any organization who can be said to have contributed in any (very loosely defined) way, these IPR statements are not just allowed, but required. It is thus safer for organisations to declare as much as they can. As an example, one can find similar non-free Qualcomm IPR statements on both SIP and SDP. To our advantage, however, the IETF IPR disclosure policies require companies to provide the actual patent numbers. This allows anyone to verify these claims for themselves, which is definitely a good thing.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Xiph.Org Foundation (Continued)	Opus 1.1.0	When it comes to patents, it is difficult to say much without making lawyers nervous. However, we can say something quite direct: external counsel Dergosits & Noah has advised us that Opus can be implemented without the need to license the patents disclosed by Qualcomm, Huawei, France Telecom, or Ericsson. We can also say that Mozilla is confident enough in Opus to ship it to hundreds of millions of Firefox users. Similarly, Cisco and Google are also supporting Opus in some products. More companies are expected to do the same soon. Mozilla invested significant legal resources into avoiding known patent thickets when designing Opus. Whenever possible, we used processes and methods that have been long known in the field and which are considered patent-free. In addition, we filed numerous patent applications on the new things we invented to help defend the Opus community. As a result, Opus is available on a royalty-free basis and can be deployed by anyone, including other open-source projects. Everyone knows this is an incredibly challenging legal environment to operate in, but we think we've succeeded.

Open Source Disclosure

Oracle takes no responsibility for its use or distribution of any open source or shareware software or documentation and disclaims any and all liability or damages resulting from use of said software or documentation. Open source software used in Oracle Communications Session Border Controller is identified in the following table with the following license notes, restrictions, and disclaimers.

Election to use GPL v2 / LGPL v2.1 instead of GPL v3 / LGPL v3 where applicable

Oracle elects to use only the GNU Lesser General Public License version 2.1 (LGPL)/GNU General Public License version 2 (GPL) for any software where a choice of LGPL/GPL license versions are made available with the language indicating that LGPLv2.1/GPLv2 or any later version may be used, or where a choice of which version of the LGPL/GPL applies is unspecified. Where a choice is available between the GPL or the LGPL and any other license, and no specific election has been made with respect to that particular component, Oracle chooses the other license.

The GNU GPL v2 license applies to the Enterprise Linux compilation and any portions of Enterprise Linux it does not conflict with. Whenever this policy does conflict with the copyright of any individual portion of Enterprise Linux, it does not apply.

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Google	Breakpad r1478	Copyright (c) 2006, Google Inc. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISS) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright 2001-2004 Unicode, Inc. Disclaimer This source code is provided as is by Unicode, Inc. No claims are made as to fitness for any particular purpose. No warranties of any kind are expressed or implied. The recipient agrees to determine applicability of information provided. If this file has been purchased on magnetic or optical media from Unicode, Inc., the sole remedy for any claim will be exchange of defective media within 90 days of receipt. Limitations on Rights to Redistribute This Code Unicode, Inc. hereby grants the right to freely use the information
Broadcom Corporation	Broadcom Centurion Linux driver – 3.2.2	GPL 2.0 - See APPENDIX B

Vendor	Product(s) and Version(s)	Licensing Description/Disclaimer
Software Freedom Conservancy	Busybox 1.26.2	You are receiving or may download a copy of Busybox v. 1.26.2 in both source and object code. The terms of the Oracle license do NOT apply to the program Busybox v. 1.26.2; it is licensed under the following license, separately from the Oracle programs you receive.
		GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE
		Version 2, June 1991
		See Appendix B
Cavium Networks	Cavium Linux driver 5.2-06	Copyright (c) 2003-2009 Cavium Networks (support@cavium.com). All rights reserved.
	uriver 5.2-06	Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		* Neither the name of Cavium Networks nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
		This Software, including technical data, may be subject to U.S. export control laws, including the U.S. Export Administration Act and its associated regulations, and may be subject to export or import regulations in other countries.
		TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITH ALL FAULTS AND CAVIUM NETWORKS MAKES NO PROMISES, REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY, OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ITS CONDITION, ITS CONFORMITY TO ANY REPRESENTATION OR DESCRIPTION, OR THE EXISTENCE OF ANY LATENT OR PATENT DEFECTS, AND CAVIUM SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED (IF ANY) WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTABILITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, LACK OF VIRUSES, ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS, QUIET ENJOYMENT, QUIET POSSESSION OR CORRESPONDENCE TO DESCRIPTION. THE ENTIRE RISK ARISING OUT OF USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THE SOFTWARE LIES WITH YOU.

Matt Johnston

Dropbear 2017.75

Dropbear contains a number of components from different sources, hence there are a few licenses and authors involved. All licenses are fairly non-restrictive.

The majority of code is written by Matt Johnston, under the license below. Portions of the client-mode work are (c) 2004 Mihnea Stoenescu, under the same license:

Copyright (c) 2002-2015 Matt Johnston Portions copyright (c) 2004 Mihnea Stoenescu All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

=====

LibTomCrypt and LibTomMath are written by Tom St Denis, and are Public Domain.

=====

sshpty.c is taken from OpenSSH 3.5p1, Copyright (c) 1995 Tatu Ylonen <ylo@cs.hut.fi>, Espoo, Finland All rights reserved

"As far as I am concerned, the code I have written for this software can be used freely for any purpose. Any derived versions of this software must be clearly marked as such, and if the derived work is incompatible with the protocol description in the RFC file, it must be called by a name other than "ssh" or "Secure Shell"."

=====

loginrec.c loginrec.h atomicio.h atomicio.c

and strlcat() (included in util.c) are from OpenSSH 3.6.1p2, and are licensed under the 2 point BSD license.

loginrec is written primarily by Andre Lucas, atomicio.c by Theo de Raadt.

strlcat() is (c) Todd C. Miller

=====

Import code in keyimport.c is modified from PuTTY's import.c, licensed as follows:

PuTTY is copyright 1997-2003 Simon Tatham.

Portions copyright Robert de Bath, Joris van Rantwijk, Delian Delchev, Andreas Schultz, Jeroen Massar, Wez Furlong, Nicolas Barry, Justin Bradford, and CORE SDI S.A.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

=====

curve25519-donna:

/* Copyright 2008, Google Inc.

- * All rights reserved.
- *
- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are
- * met
- * * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
- * copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
- st in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.
- * * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.
- *
- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
- * "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
- * LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
- * A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT * OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
- * OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTA * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
- * LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
- * DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
- * THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
- * (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
- * OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
- * curve25519-donna: Curve25519 elliptic curve, public key function
- * http://code.google.com/p/curve25519-donna/
- * Adam Langley <agl@imperialviolet.org>
- ... Adam Langley <agi@imperialviolet.org>
- * Derived from public domain C code by Daniel J. Bernstein <djb@cr.yp.to>

	* More information about curve25519 can be found here * http://cr.yp.to/ecdh.html * djb's sample implementation of curve25519 is written in a special assembly * language called qhasm and uses the floating point registers. * This is, almost, a clean room reimplementation from the curve25519 paper. It * uses many of the tricks described therein. Only the crecip function is taken * from the sample implementation. */
LibTomCrypt and LibTomMath (4 th party of	LibTomCrypt and LibTomMath are written by Tom St Denis, and are Public Domain. sshpty.c is taken from OpenSSH 3.5p1, Copyright (c) 1995 Tatu Ylonen <ylo@cs.hut.fi>, Espoo, Finland</ylo@cs.hut.fi>
Dropbear)	All rights reserved
	"As far as I am concerned, the code I have written for this software
	can be used freely for any purpose. Any derived versions of this software must be clearly marked as such, and if the derived work is incompatible with the protocol description in the RFC file, it must be called by a name other than 'ssh' or 'Secure Shell'
	loginrec.c
	loginrec.h
	atomicio.h
	atomicio.c
	and strlcat() (included in util.c) are from OpenSSH 3.6.1p2, and are licensed under the 2 point BSD license.
	loginrec is written primarily by Andre Lucas, atomicio.c by Theo de Raadt.
	strlcat() is (c) Todd C. Miller
keyimport.c (4 th party of	Import code in keyimport.c is modified from PuTTY's import.c, licensed as follows:
Dropbear)	PuTTY is copyright 1997-2003 Simon Tatham.
	Portions copyright Robert de Bath, Joris van Rantwijk, Delian Delchev, Andreas Schultz, Jeroen Massar, Wez Furlong, Nicolas Barry, Justin Bradford, and CORE SDI S.A.
	Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

Theodore Ts'o	e2fsprogs 1.42.8-1.0.2	The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
EZchip Technologies	EZchip Linux driver - 8.44a Build 4	GPL 2.0 - See APPENDIX B
Open Source Telecom Corporation	GNU Common C++ library	You are receiving or may download a copy of the GNU common c++ library in both source and object code. The terms of the Oracle license do NOT apply to the program GNU common c++ library; it is licensed under the following license, separately from the Oracle programs you receive. GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991 See Appendix B // As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, permission is // granted for additional uses of the text contained in its release // of Common C++. // The exception is that, if you link the Common C++ library with other files // to produce an executable, this does not by itself cause the // resulting executable to be covered by the GNU General Public License. // Your use of that executable is in no way restricted on account of // linking the Common C++ library code into it. // // This exception does not however invalidate any other reasons why // the executable file might be covered by the GNU General Public License. // This exception applies only to the code released under the // name Common C++. If you copy code from other releases into a copy of // Common C++, as the General Public License permits, the exception does // not apply to the code that you add in this way. To avoid misleading // anyone as to the status of such modified files, you must delete // this exception notice from them.
Google	Google Web Toolkit – 2.5.0	The Google Web Toolkit software and sample code developed by Google is licensed under the Apache License, v. 2.0. Other software included in this distribution is provided under other licenses, as listed in the Included Software and Licenses section at the bottom of this page. Source code for software included in this distribution is

		available from the Google Web Toolkit project or as otherwise indicated at the bottom of this page. Please note that the executable version of the Google Web Toolkit distributed by Google will communicate with Google's servers to check for available updates. If updates are available, you will receive the option to install them. Apache 2.0 - See APPENDIX D
Google	Gperftools 2.5	Copyright (c) 2005-2016 Google Inc. Copyright (c) 2014,2016 gperftools Contributors Copyright (c) 2014 Linaro All rights reserved.
		Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
		THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Free Software Foundation	Grub 0.97	GRUB GRand Unified Bootloader Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. This program is free software GPL 2.0 - See APPENDIX B
Vyacheslav Trushkin	lotop – 0.1	GPL v2 See Appendix B
Daniel Stenberg	Libcurl 7.19.7-53	COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE Copyright (c) 1996 - 2011, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>. All rights reserved. Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.</daniel@haxx.se>
		THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

Miklos Szeredi	Libfuse 2.8.3	LGPL 2.1 - See APPENDIX A
Russ Cox and Jef Poskanzer	Libghttpd.a - Gperftools- httpd/0.2 2006/10/18	Copyright 2006 Russ Cox. All Rights Reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other
		materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT OLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
		Copyright <ef><bf><bd> 1995,1998,1999,2000,2001 by Jef Poskanzer <jef@mail.acme.com>.</jef@mail.acme.com></bd></bf></ef>
		All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Tcpdump project	Libpcap 1.4.0-4	Engineering/Development must ensure that the following license is included in the documentation of the Oracle product that includes the code: Copyright (c) 1982 1986 1987 1988 1988 1989 1989 1990 1990 1991 1992 1992 1993 1993 1994 1994 1995 1995 1996 1997 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. Copyright 1991 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001 Atsushi Onoe Copyright (c) 2002-2005 Sam Leffler, Errno Consulting Copyright (c) 1997 Yen Yen Lim and North Dakota State University Copyright (c) 2002 - 2005 NetGroup, Politecnico di Torino (Italy) Copyright (c) 2005 - 2009 CACE Technologies, Inc. Davis (California) Copyright (c) 1996 Juniper Networks, Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Paolo Abeni (Italy) Copyright (c) 2007 Fulko Hew, SITA INC Canada, Inc <full color="" control="" control<="" td=""></full>

		source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the
		above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. The names of the authors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'' AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
Cisco Systems, Inc	Libsrtp 1.4.5	Copyright (c) 2001-2005 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved.
		Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		3. Neither the name of the Cisco Systems, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
		THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
		A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
		THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
		OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
University of Illinois Board of Trustees	Libtar 1.2.11-17	Must reproduce following license in documentation and/or other materials provided with distribution: Copyright (c) 1998-2003 University of Illinois Board of Trustees Copyright (c) 1998-2003 Mark D. Roth All rights reserved. Developed by: Campus Information Technologies and Educational Services, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the ``Software''), to deal with the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimers. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimers in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the names of Campus Information Technologies and Educational Services, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Software without specific prior written permission. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE CONTRIBUTORS OR

		COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS WITH THE SOFTWARE.
Bull S.A. et. Al	Libtirpc 0.2.1-13	Must reproduce following license in documentation and/or other materials provided with distribution: Copyright (c) Copyright (c) Bull S.A. 2005 All Rights Reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Nongnu.org	Libunwind 1.1-5	Engineering must ensure that the following license is included in the documentation of the Oracle product that includes the code. Copyright (c) 2002 Hewlett-Packard Co. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
Daniel Drake	Libusb 1-1.0.9-0.7	LGPL 2.1 - See APPENDIX A
Frodo Looijaard et. al	Lmsensors (library) 3.3.2	LGPL 2.1 - See APPENDIX A
Bob Jenkins	Lookup3	http://burtleburtle.net/bob/c/lookup3.c lookup3.c, by Bob Jenkins, May 2006, Public Domain. These are functions for producing 32-bit hashes for hash table lookup. hashword(), hashlittle(), hashlittle2(), hashbig(), mix(), and final() are externally useful functions. Routines to test the hash are included if SELF_TEST is defined. You can use this free for any purpose. It's in the public domain. It has no warranty.

Reuben Thomas and	Lrexlib 2.5.3	Copyright © Reuben Thomas 2000-2012
Schmuel Zeigerman		Copyright © Shmuel Zeigerman 2004-2012
		Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
		The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
		THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
Lucent Technologies	Lucent RADIUS	Copyright 1992-1999 Lucent Technologies Inc. All rights reserved.
_	1992	Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		• Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		• Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		• All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by Lucent Technologies and its contributors.
		• Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
		This software is provided by the copyright holders and contributors ``as is'' and any express or implied warranties, including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose are disclaimed. In no event shall the copyright holder or contributors be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, or consequential damages (including, but not limited to, procurement of substitute goods or services; loss of use, data, or profits; or business interruption) however caused and on any theory of liability, whether in contract, strict liability, or tort (including negligence or otherwise) arising in any way out of the use of this software, even if advised of the possibility of such damage.
Nornagon	Luna Wrapper	
		Note- LunaWrapper is a short (53-line) wrapper to provide access to C++ classes from within Lua with relative ease. Inspired by [1], updated for Lua 5.1. Written by nornagon.
		Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other

	1	
		materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Marvell Prestera	Marvell kernel driver – 4.0_26	GPL 2.0 - See APPENDIX B
GNU	Ncurses 5.7-4	Engineering must ensure that the following license is included in the documentation of the Oracle product that includes the code. Additionally, the following information must be provided in the 'copyright information' file of every Solaris Package that contains this code: (1) third party code name and version, (2) Oracle Internal Tracking Number 5931 (this is the Third Party Tool Number of this review), and (3) applicable license text/copyright notices contained in this Attribution Requirements section below: Licenses: Copyright (c) 1998-2006, 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 1998-2003, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 1998-2003, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 1998-2003, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, distribute with modifications, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE ABOVE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Except as contained in this notice, the name(s) of the above copyright holders shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization.
MontaVista	Openipmi 2.0.16- 14	GPL v2 See Appendix B
The OpenSSL Project	OpenSSL Library – 1.0.1e-57	1. Include the following in any about box or other location with copyright notices: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (Link2 /)" "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)" 2. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include this additional acknowledgement in any about box or other location with copyright notices: "This product includes

software written by Tim Hudson (tih@cryptsoft.com)"

3. Include the following verbatim in the documentation: LICENSE ISSUES
======= The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit.
See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org. OpenSSL License ------/

Copyright (c) 1998-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
- 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.
- 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)" THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com). / Original SSLeay License ----- / Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eav@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved. This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL. This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com). Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used. This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list

of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)" The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the routines from the library being used are not cryptographic related:-).
- 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)" THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. The license and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution license [including the GNU Public License.]

The OpenSSL Project

(4th party components of OpenSSL)

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Original SSLeay License

 $Copyright \ (C) \ 1995-1998 \ Eric \ Young \ (\underline{eay@cryptsoft.com}) \ \ All \ rights \ reserved.$

* This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscape's SSL. This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are adhered to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, Ihash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used. This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)" The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the routines from the library being used are not cryptographic related:-).
- 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps

directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG "AS IS" ANDANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The license and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution license [including the GNU Public License.]

Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <u>richard@levitte.org</u> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Portions of the attached software ('Contribution') are developed by SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., and are contributed to the OpenSSL project.

The Contribution is licensed pursuant to the Eric Young open source license provided above.

The binary polynomial arithmetic software is originally written by Sheueling Chang Shantz and Douglas Stebila of Sun Microsystems Laboratories.

Copyright 2006 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation). ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Intellectual Property information for Camellia: http://info.isl.ntt.co.jp/crypt/eng/info/chiteki.html

News Release for Announcement of Camellia open source: http://www.ntt.co.jp/news/news06e/0604/060413a.html

The Camellia Code included herein is developed by NTT (Nippon Telegraph and

Telephone Corporation), and is contributed to the OpenSSL project.

The Camellia Code is licensed pursuant to the OpenSSL open source license provided below.

Copyright 2006 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation). ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Intellectual Property information for Camellia: http://info.isl.ntt.co.jp/crypt/eng/info/chiteki.html

News Release for Announcement of Camellia open source: http://www.ntt.co.jp/news/news06e/0604/060413a.html

The Camellia Code included herein is developed by NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation), and is contributed to the OpenSSL project.

The Camellia Code is licensed pursuant to the OpenSSL open source license provided below.

Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

The Elliptic Curve Public-Key Crypto Library (ECC Code) included herein is developed by SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., and is contributed to the OpenSSL project.

The ECC Code is licensed pursuant to the OpenSSL open source license

The software is originally written by Sheueling Chang Shantz and Douglas Stebila of Sun Microsystems Laboratories.

Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck <beck@openbsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt

Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED 'AS IS' WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION

OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. */
Contributed to the OpenSSL Project 2004
by Richard Levitte (richard@levitte.org)

Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Hogskolan (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the Institute nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE INSTITUTE AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE INSTITUTE OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ModExp / RSA (with/without KM) plugin API

This file is Copyright 1998-2000 nCipher Corporation Limited.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution

IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED ('NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or this licence. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing: all liability shall be excluded for direct, indirect,

		special, incidental, consequential or other damages or any loss of profits, business, revenue goodwill or anticipated savings; liability shall be excluded even if nCipher or anyone else has been advised of the possibility of damage. In any event, if the exclusion of liability is not effective, the liability of nCipher or any author or distributor shall be limited to the lesser of the price paid and 1,000 pounds sterling. This licence only fails to exclude or limit liability for death or personal injury arising out of negligence, and only to the extent that such an exclusion or limitation is not effective. NCIPHER AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ALL AND ANY WARRANTIES (WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED), including, but not limited to, any implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, satisfactory quality, and/or non-infringement of any third party rights. US Government use: This software and documentation is Commercial Computer Software and Computer Software Documentation, as defined in sub-paragraphs (a)(1) and (a)(5) of DFAR 252.227-7014, 'Rights in Noncommercial Computer Software and Noncommercial Computer Software Documentation' Use, duplication or disclosure by the Government is subject to the terms and conditions specified here. By using or distributing this file you will be accepting these terms and conditions, including the limitation of liability and lack of warranty. If you do not wish to accept these terms and conditions, DO NOT USE THE FILE. The actual dynamically loadable plugin, and the library files for static linking, which are also provided in some distributions, are not covered by the licence described above. You should have received a separate licence with terms and conditions for these library files; if you received the library files without a licence, please contact nCipher. Copyright 2005 Nokia. All rights reserved. The portions of the attached software ('Contribution') is developed by Nokia Corporation, consists of the "PSK" (Pre-S
VMware	Open-vm-tools 8.6.5-621624	LGPL 2.1 - See APPENDIX A

http://www.gnu.org/soft ware/screen	Parted 3.2	GPL 3.0 - See APPENDIX C
University of Cambridge	Perl-Compatible Regular Expressions (PCRE) – 8.1	Copyright (c) 1997-2010 University of Cambridge Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the name of the University of Cambridge nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Red Hat	Popt 1.16	Copyright (c) 1998 Red Hat Software Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE X CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Except as contained in this notice, the name of the X Consortium shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from the X Consortium.
The Internet Engineering Task Force (IETF)	Random 1.0.0	The Vovida Software License, Version 1.0 Copyright (c) 2000 Vovida Networks, Inc. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. The names "VOCAL", "Vovida Open Communication Application Library", and "Vovida Open Communication Application Library (VOCAL)" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact vocal@vovida.org. 4. Products derived from this software may not be called "VOCAL", nor may "VOCAL" appear in their name, without prior written permission of Vovida Networks, Inc. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL VOVIDA NETWORKS, INC. OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF \$1,000, NOR FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. This software consists of voluntary contributions made by Vovida Networks, Inc. and many individuals on behalf of Vovida Networks, Inc. For more information on Vovida Networks, Inc., please see http://www.vovida.org/">. Copyright (c) 2001-2007, by Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved. SCTP - 8912 Cisco Systems, Inc. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without and The Regents of modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: the University of a) Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, California this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. b) Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. c) Neither the name of Cisco Systems, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. ******** Copyright (c) 1991, 1993

The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, and 1998 WIDE Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE PROJECT OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 2006-2009 University of Zagreb Copyright (c) 2006-2009 FreeBSD Foundation All rights reserved.

This software was developed by the University of Zagreb and the FreeBSD Foundation under sponsorship by the Stichting NLnet and the FreeBSD Foundation.

Copyright (c) 2009 Jeffrey Roberson <jeff@freebsd.org> Copyright (c) 2009 Robert N. M. Watson All rights reserved.

		Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
FreeBSD	(4 th party of SCTP)	COPYRIGHT 8.2 (Berkeley) 3/21/94
	, , , ,	The compilation of software known as FreeBSD is distributed under the following terms:
		Copyright (c) 1992-2011 The FreeBSD Project. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Vovida Networks	Sip – 1.5.0	The Vovida Software License, Version 1.0
		Copyright (c) 2000 Vovida Networks, Inc. All rights reserved.
		Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		3. The names "VOCAL", "Vovida Open Communication Application Library", and "Vovida Open Communication Application Library (VOCAL)" must not be used to

	1	T
		endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact vocal@vovida.org.
		4. Products derived from this software may not be called "VOCAL", nor may "VOCAL" appear in their name, without prior written permission of Vovida Networks, Inc.
		THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL VOVIDA NETWORKS, INC. OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF ,000, NOR FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
		This software consists of voluntary contributions made by Vovida Networks, Inc. and many individuals on behalf of Vovida Networks, Inc.
Vovida Networks	Smart Pointer	Copyright (c) 2000 Vovida Networks, Inc. All rights reserved.
VOVIda NELWONS	Smart romeer	Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
		1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
		3. The names "VOCAL", "Vovida Open Communication Application Library", and "Vovida Open Communication Application Library (VOCAL)" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact vocal@vovida.org.
		4. Products derived from this software may not be called "VOCAL", nor may "VOCAL" appear in their name, without prior written permission of Vovida Networks, Inc.
		THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL VOVIDA NETWORKS, INC. OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF ,000, NOR FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Jacob Schmier	Stacktrace - 2010	Copyright (c) 2010, Jacob Schmier
		Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the
	•	

Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. The original cisco code carries the following license/disclaimer/whatever: Cisco Systems Tacacs+ -F4.0.4.19 Copyright (c) 1995-1998 by Cisco systems, Inc. Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that this copyright and permission notice appear on all copies of the software and supporting documentation, the name of Cisco Systems, Inc. not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the program without specific prior permission, and notice be given in supporting documentation that modification, copying and distribution is by permission of Cisco Systems, Inc. Cisco Systems, Inc. makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. tac_plus.c * \$Id: tac_plus.c,v 1.59 2009-07-16 23:31:26 heas Exp \$ * TACACS_PLUS daemon suitable for using on Unix systems. * October 1994, Lol Grant * Copyright (c) 1994-1998 by Cisco systems, Inc. * Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for * any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that this * copyright and permission notice appear on all copies of the * software and supporting documentation, the name of Cisco Systems, * Inc. not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to $\ensuremath{^{*}}\xspace$ distribution of the program without specific prior permission, and * notice be given in supporting documentation that modification, * copying and distribution is by permission of Cisco Systems, Inc. * Cisco Systems, Inc. makes no representations about the suitability * of this software for any purpose. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS * IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, * WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND * FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. */ regexp.c * regcomp and regexec -- regsub and regerror are elsewhere * @(#)regexp.c 1.3 of 18 April 87

		* * Copyright (c) 1986 by University of Toronto. * Written by Henry Spencer. Not derived from licensed software. * Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any * purpose on any computer system, and to redistribute it freely, * subject to the following restrictions: * 1. The author is not responsible for the consequences of use of * this software, no matter how awful, even if they arise * from defects in it. * 2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented, either * by explicit claim or by omission. * 3. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not * be misrepresented as being the original software. * Beware that some of this code is subtly aware of the way operator * precedence is structured in regular expressions. Serious changes in * regular-expression syntax might require a total rethink.
		/* * md4c.c - RSA Data Security, Inc., MD4 message-digest algorithm */ /* Copyright (C) 1990-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. All rights reserved. * * License to copy and use this software is granted provided that it * is identified as the "RSA Data Security, Inc. MD4 Message-Digest * Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing this software * or this function.
		* License is also granted to make and use derivative works provided * that such works are identified as "derived from the RSA Data * Security, Inc. MD4 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material * mentioning or referencing the derived work. * * RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning either * the merchantability of this software or the suitability of this * software for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is" * without express or implied warranty of any kind. * * These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of this * documentation and/or software. */
Regents of the University of California	Uipc_mbuf – 8.2	Copyright (c) 1982, 1986, 1988, 1991, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
		2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

		3. [Clause 3 is deleted in its entirety per ftp://ftp.cs.berkeley.edu/pub/4bsd/README.Impt.License.Change 4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE
Montavista	V2lin 0.2	POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. LGPL 2.1 - See APPENDIX A
Gerald Combs Technology	Wireshark (dumpcap) – 1.5.1	GPL 2.0 - See APPENDIX B
	PCAP Library (4 th party of Wireshark)	Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. The names of the authors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'' AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
XenSource Inc.	Xen Hypervisor Detection 3.1	Copyright (c) 2007, XenSource Inc. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

		SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
Lasse Collin	Xz (liblzma) 4.999.9-0.5	liblzma is in the public domain
Jean-loup Gailly	Zlib 1.2.3-29	/* zlib.h interface of the 'zlib' general purpose compression library version 1.2.3, July 18th, 2005 Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software. Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions: 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required. 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software. 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution. Jean-loup Gailly Mark Adler jloup@gzip.org madler@alumni.caltech.edu The data format used by the zlib library is described by RFCs (Request for Comments) 1950 to 1952 in the files http://www.ietf.org/rfc/rfc1950.txt (zlib format), rfc1951.txt (deflate format) and rfc1952.txt (gzip format). */

Appendix A: GNU Lesser General Public License, 2.1 (LGPL-2.1)

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/lgpl-2.1.html

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software—to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages—typically libraries—of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that

there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and

modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

- 0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".
- A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a) The modified work must itself be a software library.
- b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
- c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
- d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work

during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

- a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)
- b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.
- c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.
- d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.
- e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise

permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

- a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.
- b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.
- 10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.
- 11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is

implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

- 15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.
- 16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE

LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX B - GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPL-2.0)

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl-2.0.html

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software—to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any

patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

O. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
 - a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
 - b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
 - c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but

does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

- 3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:
 - a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent

access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

- 4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.
- 6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

- 11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.
- 12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX C - GNU General Public License, version 3 (GPL-3.0)

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl-3.0.html

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/ Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program—to make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematic

pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you

with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
- b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".
- c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7

additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.

d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

- a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.
- b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.
- c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.
- d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party)

that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.

e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly

documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

- a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or
- b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or
- c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or
- d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or
- e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or
- f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does

not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work

in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX D – Apache Public License

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Apache License
Version 2.0, January 2004
http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes

of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions.

 Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer,

and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS